

The Wayback Machine - <https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases...>

Skip to main content | About Us (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/landing.jhtml>) |

Contact Us (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen>) |

FAQs (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/answers/>) |  Language Assistance ▾

Search...

At the Request of President Biden, Acting Secretary of Education Will Extend Pause on Federal Student Loan Payments

JANUARY 21, 2021

Contact: Press Office, (202) 401-1576, press@ed.gov (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/mailto:press@ed.gov>)

At the request of President Biden, the Acting Secretary of Education will extend the pause on federal student loan payments and collections and keep the interest rate at 0%. Too many Americans are struggling to pay for basic necessities and to provide for their families. They should not be forced to choose between paying their student loans and putting food on the table.

Tags:

Federal Student Aid (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/category/keyword/federal-student-aid>)
Federal Student Loans (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/category/keyword/federal-student-loans>)
Press Releases (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases>)

How Do I Find...?

- Student loans, forgiveness (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-college.html?src=rn>)
- College accreditation (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/accreditation?src=rn>)
- Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/essa?src=rn>)
- FERPA (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/?src=rn>)
- FAFSA (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://fafsa.ed.gov/?src=edgov-rn>)
- 1098, tax forms (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/1098-e?src=rn>)
- More... (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/top-tasks.html?src=rn>)

Information About...

- Transforming Teaching (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/teaching?src=rn>)
- Family and Community Engagement (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/family-and-community-engagement?src=rn>)
- Early Learning (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/earlylearning/index.html?src=rn>)
- Constitution Day (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/fund/guid/constitutionday.html>)

Search press releases

Search...	
-----------	--

Find By Month

- January 2021 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202101>)
- December 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202102>)
- November 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202101>)
- October 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202101>)
- September 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202009>)
- August 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202008>)
- July 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202007>)
- June 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202006>)
- May 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202005>)
- April 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202004>)
- March 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202003>)
- February 2020 (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/monthly/202002>)
- All Press Releases (</web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases>)

Our mission is to promote student achievement and preparation for global competitiveness by fostering educational excellence and ensuring equal access.

Student Loans (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants->

[college.html?src=ft\)](#)

Repaying Loans (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/repayment?src=ft>)

Defaulted Loans (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/default?src=ft>)

Loan Forgiveness (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/forgiveness-cancellation?src=ft>)

Loan Servicers (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://studentaid.gov/manage-loans/repayment/servicers?src=ft>)

Grants & Programs (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grants-apply.html?src=ft>)

Apply for Pell Grants (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.fafsa.ed.gov/?src=ft>)

Grants Forecast (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/find/edlite-forecast.html?src=ft>)

Apply for a Grant (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/grantapps/index.html?src=ft>)

Eligibility for Grants (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/programs/find/elig/index.html?src=ft>)

Laws & Guidance

(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/landing.jhtml?src=ft>)

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/essa?src=ft>)

FERPA (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://studentprivacy.ed.gov/?src=ft>)

Civil Rights (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/know.html?src=ft>)

IDEA Website (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://sites.ed.gov/idea/?src=ft>)

Data & Research

(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml?src=ft>)

Education Statistics (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://nces.ed.gov/?src=ft>)

Postsecondary Education Data (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/?src=ft>)

ED Data Express (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://eddataexpress.ed.gov/?src=ft>)

Nation's Report Card (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/?src=ft>)

What Works Clearinghouse (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://ies.ed.gov/ncee/wwc/?src=ft>)

About Us (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/landing.jhtml?src=ft>)

Contact Us (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/gen/index.html?src=ft>)

ED Offices (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/index.html?src=ft>)

Jobs (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/jobs?src=ft>)

Press Releases (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/news/?src=ft>)

FAQs (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/answers?src=ft>)

Recursos en español

(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/espanol/bienvenidos/es/index.html?src=ft>)

Budget, Performance

(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/overview/focus/performance.html?src=ft>)

Privacy Program (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/privacy?src=ft>)

Subscribe to E-Mail Updates (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/subscriptions>)



(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/http://www.facebook.com/ed.gov>)



(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/http://www.twitter.com/usedgov>)



(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/subscriptions>)



(<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.ed.gov/feed>)

Notices (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/index.html?src=ft>)

FOIA (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/foia/foiatoc.html?src=ft>)

Privacy Policy (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/privacy/index.html?src=ft>)

Accessibility (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/accessibility/index.html?src=ft>)

Security (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/notices/security/index.html?src=ft>)

Information Quality (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/infoqualguide.html?src=ft>)

Inspector General (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oig/index.html?src=ft>)

Whitehouse.gov (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.whitehouse.gov/>)

USA.gov (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.usa.gov/>)

Benefits.gov (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.benefits.gov/>)

Regulations.gov (<https://web.archive.org/web/20210121234039/https://www.regulations.gov/>)